AGENDA



Presiding officer request staff
confirmation that Kansas Open
Meeting Act required notice
has been properly provided.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Conference Room
469 S. 5t Street — Salina, KS 67401
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 - 4:30 PM

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER

Il. Presiding officer request staff confirmation that Kansas Open Meeting Act required
notice has been properly provided

lll. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV.  OPEN FORUM

V. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

a. Nomination of Board Chair and Vice-Chair

VI.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Approve the Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2020

a.
b. Approve the Secretary & Operations Reports from August 2020
c. Approve the July and August 2020 Financials

d.

Approve the Director’s Report
VIl. OLD BUSINESS

a. Development Update

b. Search Committee Update
VIIl. NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution 2020-1049 Utility Allowances for the Public Housing Program
b. Resolution 2020-1050 Utility Allowances for the Section 8 Program

¢. Resolution 2020-1051 Hiring and Appointment of New Executive Director

IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

X. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

Xl.  ADJOURNMENT



OPEN FORUM

The Open Forum is an opportunity of members of the
public to provide input and feedback regarding programs
and services of the Salina Housing Authority. Items of
personal, individual or confidential nature should not be
addressed during the Open Forum and should be
addressed with Salina Housing Authority management.



ELECTION OF
OFFICERS



Consent Agenda

a.Approval of Minutes

b.Approval of Secretary Report & Operations
Report

c.Approval of Financials

d.Approval of Director’s Report



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
469 S. 5% St., Salina, Kansas
Tuesday, August 25, 2020
4:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kimberly Trigg

Susan Weis
Eric Brown
Beth Bosch
Taylor DeHerrera

CITY COMMISSION LIAISON: None

STAFF PRESENT: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director

IL.

III.

Jennifer Craft, Finance Manager
Suzanne Smith, Property Manager

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority was called to
order at 4:32 PM by Commission Chair Trigg.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Ms. Weis moved to approve the agenda. Mr. Brown seconded the motion. The motion
carried 5-0.

OPEN FORUM

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Brown moved to approve the Consent Agenda Items a. through d. as submitted,
consisting of the minutes of the July 28, 2020, regular meeting, July 2020 Secretary and
Operations reports, July 2020 financials, and the Director’s report. Ms. Bosch seconded the
motion. Ms. Craft stated the July financial information was not available from the fee
accountants at the time of the meeting. Generally, the FDS report is due 60 days from the
end of fiscal year end which will hold up the production of the July financials but due to the
CARES Act funding and the lack of guidance on the impact on the FDS the reporting has
been extended 90 days. Ms. Craft explained this information was just released and it did not
allow time to get the July information. Ms. Bartlett announced an update with her
resignation as she has accepted a new position with Corpus Christi, Texas. She also
explained more on the FDS extension to Oct 31, but we are still planning to have the audit
on time like normal, which is the end of October beginning of November. At this time the
audit is still planned to be in person we have not heard anything different. Ms. Bartlett has
not heard anything further on NSpire Inspections and she does not expect REAC to come to
Salina anytime soon, due to COVID-19. There being no further questions or comments, the
motion carried 5-0.




V.

VII.

Vil

OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on development — Holly with BGC has been made aware of Ms. Bartlett’s
resignation. BGC will wait to move forward any further with the City of Salina until we
can get a new executive director hired and up to speed. Ms. Bartlett will work on the
requested presentation as much as possible before her departure.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Search Committee Update — Ms, Weis gave an update of the executive director search
committee. Ms. Weis, Ms. Trigg, and Ms. Natalie Fisher, HR with the City of Salina met
to get a plan of action to move forward. As of this time only 2 resumes have come in since
Aug 17. Mr. Brown offered to list the position on linked in as he has experience with this.
He will also list on PHADA and SWNAHRO.

b. Resolution No. 2020-1046 Interim Director — Ms. Bartlett requested Suzanne Smith be
named interim director to be effective once she has vacated the position. There being no
further discussion, Mr. Brown moved to approve Resolution 2020-1046 Interim Director.
Ms. Weis seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

c. Resolution No. 2020-1047 Disposal of Assets - Ms. Craft requested approval to dispose of
several fixed assets that are no longer in use and have outlived their useful lives. There
being no further discussion, Mr. Brown moved to approve Resolution 2020-1047 Disposal
of Property. Ms. Bosch seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

d.Resolution No. 2020-1048 FY2021 Payment Standards — Ms. Smith reviewed the
examination of the proposed Payment Standards, highlighting the change from FY2020.
After a brief discussion concerning HUD’s methodology in calculating fair market reats,
Ms. Bosch moved to approve Resolution 2020-1048, approving the FY2021 Payment
Standards. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Brown moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. Motion carried
5-0 and the meeting adjoumed at 5:11 PM.

Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 4:30 PM

at the Salina Housing Authority office.

Out Mission: The Salina Housing Authotity is dedicated to providing and advocating

al’fnrdable, s.afﬂ;vmg envu‘onments and opportunities to become self-sufficient for persons of

very low to moderate income.

/ M‘W /ﬁ% ( 9/22/2020 % Wﬂr» \_26«-‘ 9/22/2020

S/uianne Smith, Interim Director Board Chair (vice)

'/‘D‘b\SC‘\w wl s




SECRETARIAL REPORT
August 2020

Administration

The office is still closed to the public.

Craig compelted Rent Calculation and Eligiblity on-line trainings on August 10.
Suzanne attended a Nelrod Webinar on August 20

Suzanne submitted renewal application for C-PHM certification on August 5.

Tenant reports and activity

Public Housing had 1 inspection in July (0 annual, 6 move-in, 0 transfer, 0 special and 0
move-outs). SHA is not completing annual inspections at this time due to HUD waivers
on this requirement.

Public Housing had 2 eviction in August.

0 HCV/Enhanced Tenant Protection/VASH/Shelter Plus Care/Mainstream annual
inspections, 1 re-inspections, 11 move-in inspections, 0 TBRA inspection, 0 Quality
Assurance inspections and 0 Special/Complaint inspection. SHA is not completing annual
inspections at this time due to HUD waivers on this requirement.

2 HCV orientations, 0 Public Housing orientation, 0 Shelter Plus Care orientations, and 2
VASH orientation were held in August. During this time, HCV orientation have been
limited to 6 people and PH orientation are not being held to comply with social distancing.
36 Notices for nonpayment of rent or security deposits were sent August 5% and 0 families
were terminated for non-payment due to Covid restrictations. There are 2 families that
have not paid their rent yet.

2 Public Housing Grievance Hearings and 0 Panels was held in August. 2 grievances
were upheld and 0 were overturned. 7 HCV Grievances Hearings were held. 0 were
upheld and 7 were overturned. 1 Shelter Plus hearings were held. 0 was upheld and 1
were overturned. 0 VASH Grievance Hearing were held. 0 were upheld and 0 were
overturned.

No Public Housing Resident Advisory Board Meeting was set for August.

No “Wipeout Meeting” was set for August due to social distancing requirements. All
tenants who need to attend will be invited at a later date.

0 vouchers from other Housing Authorities.

Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Maintenance received 39 total work orders, 34 routine work orders, 2 emergency work
orders, and 3 other work orders. Of the 39 received, 32 had been processed by the end
date of this report.

Number of houses turned over in August was 6.

The average turnaround time for maintenance in August was 17.67 days. The year to
date net turnover time is 49.88 days with 20.86 days for lease up and 0.75 down time.
Maintenance has completed additional work orders at Pioneer, and OJ properties



Completed CFP Projects:

e 800 Choctaw: This unit received a kitchen and bathroom remodel, new water heater,
window size modifications and energy star windows x 2, new energy star doors with
vinyl exterior wrap x 2, new insulated garage door, electrical upgrades to kitchen and
bathroom and living room fan and lighting. This unit is complete.

e 469 S 5% : The office replaced a rusting hollow metal entry door with a new door
incliding a vison lite for exit safety
909 N 3"9: This unit received a new water heater

e 418 Hazel: This unit received a new water heater
2027 Tulnae: The shop parking lot received two dump loads of base gravel

Current CFP projects include:

e 901 Pontiac: This unit is receiving a kitchen and bath remodel, new entry doors, new
interior doors, full unit viny! plank flooring, restoration of walls damaged by tenants
throughout the unit, replacement of all plumbing which was cut and removed by
occupants of the structure. Electrical upgrades to include grounding of all outlets and
code upgrades to kitchen and bathroom. This unit has an extended estimated completion
date of 9-31-20. This unit is currently progressing toward an end of the month completion
complicated by loss of man hours due to covid.

e 469 S 5%: The office will receive a partition wall with two additional interior doors to
separate and provide security between the lobby and the balance of the building.

FSS Grant

e Due to the CoVID19 pandemic, we reduce face-to-face FSS meetings until further notice.
I was able to meet with those who need more specific attention. Since we have access to
webcam in conference room, I have been offering more Zoom meeting for participants.

» KState Extension Office performed Credit Repair course for FSS participants via Zoom.

o FSS will be presenting Coffee with the Coordinator at Pioneer Presidents Place to
educate PPP tenants about FSS and Section 8.

o Offering Resume Workshop (one-on-one) in September.

o No orientations in August

Public
Housing 9 0 0
Section 8 7 0 0
Total Current
VASH 1 0 0 Participants

17 0 0 17

[0



PUBLIC HOUSING

HA
JB

AC
DG
cM

TURNOVERS:

1 bedroom:
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom:
4 bedroom:
5 bedroom:

RENTS:

Highest
Lowest:
Total:
Average:
Utility checks:
WAITING LIST:

1 bedroom:;
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom;
4 bedroom:
5 bedroom:

MOVE OUTS:
Ml date
117119
5/29/98
6/22/18
1/9/18
9721112

MTJ minz

8/31/2020
In August:
1 Move outs:
3 Terminations:
2 Evictions:
0 Transfers;
0 Skips:
Lease-ups:
8/20 819 8/18
$884 $1,138 $766
($157) ($187) ($203)
$26,071 $30,028 $21,908
$174 $191 $142
41 45 51
8/20 819 818
] 2 0
26 87
12 3 31
6 7 4
3 3 1
53 130 96
MO date Rent SD paid
813120 $228 $500
8/31/20 $199 $75
8/14/20 $479 $500
8/14/20 ($127) $500
8/6/20 $390 $756
8121120 $758 $950

OPERATIONS REPORT

SECTION 8, SHELTER PLUS, & VASH

VOUCHERS:

Section 8 Baseline units
Total under lease effective 8/31/2020:

Total issued but not feased:

Total Shelter Plus under lease
Total VASH under lease
Total Mainstream under lease

Voucher Turnover:
New Move-ins

Move-outs

Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH

NED
Section 8

A = O NN

Owe
$347.39

$4,929.42
$520

820

264

Refund

$75

$736

819
317
272
13
14
28
22

oo
bt
—
O

o)_n_\_\.hl

Reason
Skip
Tenant Notice
Lease Violations
Lease Violations
Tenant Notice
Tenant Notice

818
317
303
34
17
29

818
13

NA



Shelter Plus 1 2 0
VASH 1 0 1
NED 0 0 NA
Transfers Section 8 2 1 2
Shelter Plus 0 0 0
VASH 0 0 ¢
NED 0 0 NA
Waiting list: 223 405 233

Section 8 waiting list has been open since January 2, 2015



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
July 2020

CcocCc

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $3,440. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but will be drawn down as a lump sum in March account for a $1,620 decrease. CFP admin
revenue is over budget by $1,746. Interest revenue is under budget $226. Management fee revenue based on PH
and S8 occupancy are under budget by $2,242.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $6,988. Admin salaries and benefits are under budget by $3,649. Staff
training and travel are under budget by $1,375.

Public Housing
YTD Public Housing revenue is under budget by $13,447, due to having several houses not leased.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $16,789. The administrative asset management fee of
$19,440 is budgeted monthly, but will be drawn down as a lump sum in March account for a $1,620 decrease.
Administrative wages and benefits are under budget by $1,308. Maintenance wages and benefits are under budget
by $694, and maintenance materials and contracts are under budget by $9,375

Section 8
YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is under budget by $553.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $1,532. Administrative wages and benefits are under
budget by $1,031, and administrative contracts are over budget by $2,327.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. The total loan balance is
$6,000 as of July 31. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

As of July 31, the Net Restricted Position is $7,996. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$26,133. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Shelter Plus Care

There is a misclassification in Grant revenue showing $2,700 for Shelter Plus Care in July. This was for FSS and
will be reclassified in September. YTD Shelter Plus revenue is actually under budget $1,157 due to the new grant
not being available for admin revenue.

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are over budget by $317. This variance consists of small
overages in administrative salaries and audit, verification, and inspection expenses.

COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. The total loan
balance is $7,200 as of July 31. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

12



woud woid Woid Woid woid
cvslel 18¥°LL 628Vl 18¥°L1 628'vl
6.8'2.8 %LL ovL'TL 1S6°GS %LL ovLZL 156'GS
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
gzL'i9L  $ %S L6'€k  $ ves'L  $ %¥S L16'€L  § ves'l $
00s'6se  $ %.9 856'6c ¢ 9¢6'6L $ %.9 856'6C $ 9£6'6) $
0L€'v1 $ %GE 86L'L $ vev $ %GE g6L'L  $ vev $
00S'€ $ %0 262 $ - $ %0 262 $ - $
6gllze  $ gle'lz ¢ 89082 $ gle'lz ¢ 890'8e $
£2L'01L0'L 1ZT¥8 082°0L LTT'v8 08.°0L
000’08 $ 0000y ¢ 025k $ 0000y $ 025°LE $
00S'9 $ zrs $ /8 $ FA7* $ 28 $
€22'v0z  $ 6L0°'ZL $§ €06'ck $ 6L0'ZL § €06'C€l $
0oo‘oze  $ 199'9z ¢ o0.2'sz $ 199'9z  $ olz'se $
J1eBpng %  QLAebpng QLA jemoy % yjuow Wuow
Aq196png lenjoy
0202 AInr - Buisnoy a1jqnd
wmoud Wouid Woud woud Wouid
9.6'L9 599G €126 599G £12'6
05€'882 620 LPO°'LL 620'vZ LP0°'LL
008'c $ %98 LLE $ 1z $ %98 lle $ 12 $
00z $ %0 Ll $ - $ %0 Ll $ - $
00z'e $ %€- 192 $ (2) $ %E- 192 $ () $
059} $ %0 8cl $ - $ %0 8cl $ - $
00s'6.2 $ %CL zez'ez $ L9 %L zec'ec  $ LLL'9L $
92£‘95¢ #6962 vsz9z ¢ ¥69'62 ¥S2'9Z
00% $ € $ sz $ €e $ ¢ $
000't $ eee $ L0i $ €ee $ L0l $
oee've $ leg'c ¢ 198 $ 1982 $ 198°C $
965'/LE ¢ 9ob'oz ¢ Loz'ez  $ o'z ¢ Loz'ez  $
3obpng % QLA ebpng qlLa lemoy % yuopw Ysuon
Aq 1ebpng Jenjoy

0202 AIne - 92909

Iea ) Jo} (sS07) JO JoId

sasuadxg |ejoL
1digoay Jueig)/sso Ajjlense)
SS07 |[0D/22UBINSU}/[eIoUdL)
asueusjuiep
salInn
S99IA9S JUBLD |
SAjjelisiullpy

sosuadxg
sjejo]
Apisqng Buneladp
188191y

awoou} JaYIo
awoou| |eluey
1SanusAdy

Jea ) 104 (ss07) 40 Jyoud

sasuadx3 |ejo]
9oueINsu|/|eIauas)
S99IAIBS 9AD8]01d
aoueuaUIBI
sann
SAle sIuILPY
sasuadxg

s|ejo

awosu| Jay)0

Jseusju|

s994 |ejuay

sao4 jwby/Buidesyyoog
:senuansy

It



8€0°cl 980°L 69. 980°L 69.L
820'cl $ 980°L $ 69 $ 980°} $ 69 $

888'ClL 1S1°) 00.°2 IS1°L 00.2
- $ - $ 0 $ - $ 0 $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
888°Cl $ %EeT  LSL'L ¢ o0o0LT % %EEZ  ISLL $ 00.2 $
Jebpng %  QaLABpng qlLA |lemoy % Yuop yuop
Aqjebpng lenjoy

0202 AInr - aJe) snid J19)ays

- $ - $ €009z ¢ - $ - $
- $ - $ 1666 $ - $ - $
- $ - $ 0009 $ - $ - $
:Bul
S0 SS07 SS07 SS07 SS07

#95°802 %16 08€‘LL 8vg'si %16 08g‘LL 8v8‘slL
¥95'802 $ 08eZL ¢ 8pe'sL § 08e’ZL $ 8p8'slL $

62£'261 120°91 ylb'SL L2091 v.lp'SlL
005‘¢ $ 262 $ g¢8¢ $ z6¢ $ g8z $
€92 $ L6l $ - $ 16l $ - $
0S $ 14 $ 2l $ 14 $ 2L $
aLr'oslL ¢ ges'st  $ ZL1'sL $ Ges'sl  $ LLL'S)L $
Jebpng %  alA3ebpng QLA [emoy % Yuop yuop
Aq 196png lenjoy

020z AInr - g uonoeg

sasuadx3 jejo ]

aAljessiuILPY
sasuadx3y

s|ejol

1s818)U|

aNUBASY ISIN JBYI0

pauieg sea4 Ullpy

anuaAay Juels)
:sanuaAay

aouejeg
aje 0} sesuadx3y
ale( 0} anudAdy

pung ulwpy Aleuipioenx3 HSYA

1ea A 10y (SS0) 10 J0ud

sasuadxg |ejo)

SAljessIuIpY
sasuadxgy

sjejoL
Aanooay pnelq

694 vygL/snid Joleys

Jsas|
paule3 ssa4 ulwpy
ISINUIADY

IS



zse zse Il 11 SEE [T33 pasea shun
22891 LZE'9LL 0.6's 026'S ISE0L1 155°0L1 VHd 0} sjuawhed anH
9z8'zctL 9z8'zh1 0.6°G 0.6'S 958904 958901 11 0} sjuswiked YHd
woig Houd oid | woud wod | woud $507 | sson woid | woid woid | woid
Z6L'LY 6L z€6°L z€6') 0 0 (\213] (r26) 020°1E 0z0'ie riZ'6 riz'e Jea ), Joj (ss07) JO YOI
- - wm:wnxm co_um_uw.awﬂ
LL7'eL LIV'EL 69 692 0 0 8v8°Sl 8¥8‘GL 09268 09268 Lro‘LL LO‘LL sosuadx3 [ejoL
(16L°9L) (161°91) - - - (1el'9L) (181L'04) - 1di@oal Juei9sso Ajjensed
- - - - - - - saun)ipuadxy JoYlO
L10'8 1108 3 € - 02% 0zz V25, ¥2s'L 12 1.z 199Q peg/irleuss/soueinsu|
626'6L 626'6) - - = 96661 9£6'61 (2) (1) SOUBUBJUIEKY
vey (22 = - > (242 (242 - - samnN
- - - - - = - - S3DIAJG JueUs |
6E2°19 6€2°19 992 99/ - - 829'Gl 829'GL 89082 890'82 11191 LLl'oL SAREJSIUIWPY
sasuadxy
60Z°5LL 60Z°GLL 1022 1L 0 0 Yiv'sl vLY'SL 082°0L 082°0L 95z'9Z 65292 S9NUBADY [BJoL
b - - = = - - Jlesg uo ssoj/ues)
025°LE 025°LE - - - 0Z5°1€ 02S'LE - Apisang
Zro‘oL Zr0'0l 004C 0042 - S82 98z ZE0'L 2£0°2 [ 14 ISIK
902 90z 0 0 0 0 zl zZL 18 18 201 201 51|
ZEL'8e ZE1'8T 0 0 - - 0/L2'ST 0z'sz 2987 7982 SJUSY [Bjo.L
ZEL'0E ZELOE = - - 1189 1189 192'¢2 19Z'€2 S84 Jwbpy/buidesyyoog
L1151 14151 - - - L11'G) 17161 = - pewes sead ulwpy
ala Yjuow sy L ala YIUOW SIyL ala Yiuop siyL aLA YIuop SIyL ala Yiuop siyL alA YIuoW SIyL 1senusAsy
siejoL ale) snid J9)eys syisodag Ajunosg-yuaL 8 uonoeg SJUBIDAUDY MO 2209
JesA [edsid JO JIUO | J9)je judwalels awodu|
088°2.€ 110 vi¥L SL'l 000°L 660 PrEos 12°0 ISTIT 810 998°26 €10 sanqel] Juslng [ejoL
6.2'S9 ¥S2'9L G20'6Y M0JOST S5
- - JBaA Juaing
Z6L'EE Z6L'eE leap Joud  10TId
6€'E [ £92'¢ SNOaUEe|j@osi|y
v¥'Se 66.'C ¥L0'GL ¥E£Q°L SMOJjU| PaLIBjeQ UoISUBd
68T £l 82€ 6.6°L 698 S9Xe L [|01ieg paniody
8G16E 98} Lov'y [T a44 160C) ifed paniooy
989'0€ [ Z6E ze0'1z 8526 90UdsqY pajesusiwogy
0052 - 0052 1eyi0 fed jooy
6I9Z°ER 800'89 swbd Jayio fed 1,00y
¥99 99 suojonpaq [1oifed
205°16 205°16 susodag Ajunoag
qery
291'982'2 (4144 zI0'L 9gz‘crl Sl0°eZe°L 1S5v9L §18SSY Juaun) [ejoL
- SNOBUE|IDISIN
016°8€ 0LEZ ez 09z 71 Sjud uojsuad juanbasgng
Z€5°81 6£0T ¥€6°01 095°s SMOJINO PaLIgjaQ uoisudd
868°LE 868°LE Koyuenu jeusiepy
162v€ G81vE ZL @oueInsu| predaid
9867 5 Z89'c €0Vl Jayl0 99y 109V
692 €8 yGe'al ¥SLLS il swhd 1oy 98y 199V
(008°}) {008°}) 1,00V 1Gn0Q) Joj MO|IY
- daQg 085-08Y 100V JUBLS |
182 18 Pne.4-08y 00y JUBUs |
oLL'e oKL’ 09y 190y JUBUS |
#29'120'c zee'y zLO'L §89°Z2L YEL'GoL'L 296222 SISeAU] B yseo [e10L
8EL 729 - 668999 62259 SJUBLUISBAU|
98y L6€E°L 8Ty Zi0) 68922 528'009 £89'299 ysed Jayio g Buposyd
fejoL aJe) Snid 19)j3ys sysodag Aunseg-vuglL 8 uoja9g sjueiHuSY Mo 2202 isjessy

lea,) [eosid O Juop | J1oye J99ys aouejey
0202 ‘L€ AInr ye fuoyiny Buisnoy euljes

(o



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580
CD#6710214

CD #600006188

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

July 2020

Bennington State Bank _ First Bank Kansas _ Total by Program
$ 47.45
$ 200,666.10
$ 401,834.22
$ 4,327.13
$ 158,571.59

$ 113,348.66

$ 107,151.98

$ 112,960.95
$ 66,826.06 1,165,734.14
$ 662,682.81

$ 65,278.70 727,961.51
$ 97,992.34
8 24,692.43 122,684.77
$ .

$ -

$ - -
$ 4,231.57 4,231.57
$ 1,012.37 1,012.37
$ 1,622,884.07 $ 398,740.29 2,021,624.36

80% 20% 100%
2,021,624.36
$ 1,690,000.00 $ 566,897.27
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,940,000.00 $ 816,897.27
$ 317,11593 § 418,156.98
7/31/2020 5/31/2020

7




FINANCIAL SUMMARY
August 2020

CcoCcC

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $2,102. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum which accounts for a $3,240 decrease. CFP admin revenue
is over budget by $3,492. Management fee revenue based on PH and S8 occupancy are under budget by $3,154.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $4,274. Most of this variance is in salaries and benefits and
accounting fees.

Public Housing
YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $17,819, due to draw downs of CARES funding.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $1,497. The administrative asset management fee of $19,440
is budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $3,240 decrease. Maintenance materials
and contracted services are under budget by $4,337 and $5,306, respectively. Net collection loss expenses are
under budget by $7,046.

Section 8
YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is under budget by $111.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $1,328. This variance is due to employee benefits
under budget by $1,861 and admin contracts over budget by $2,668.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. No loan transactions
were made in August. The total loan balance was $6,000 on August 31. This loan is reflected on the balance
sheet of both programs.

As of August 31, the Net Restricted Position is $16,299. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$19,533. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Shelter Plus Care

There is a misclassification in Grant revenue showing $2,700 for Shelter Plus Care in July. This was for FSS and
will be reclassified in September. YTD Shelter Plus revenue is actually under budget $2,315 due to the new grant
not being available for admin revenue.

Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are under budget by 201.
COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. No loan

transactions were made in August. The total loan balance is $7,200 on August 31. This loan is reflected on the
balance sheet of both programs.

€



woud woid 1yoid Woid moud
£v8‘icl v16'22 zeo'sy 18¥'LL £08°0¢
6.8'T.8 %.8 08P'syl y6L LZ) %86 ovL'TL £Pe'LL
- $ - $ - $ - $ e $
gzl'l9L ¢ %09 vse'Zz $ LLL'9L $ %99 L116€L  $ 88L'6 $
005'66€ ¢ %Z8 lle'6s  $ 60Z6Y $ %86 8s6'6c $ €LZ'62 $
0.E'VL $ %l  GBE'T ¢ I8€'€ $ %tz 86L°L $ ¥96'C $
00S‘€ $ %0 £85 $ - $ %0 z62 $ - $
Ggllze ¢ %90L  LE9'¥S ¢ 9885 $ %601  GlLe'lZ ¢ 818'6C $
£ZL'0LO') %E0L  pSP8ol 9z8'zLL %Lzl  1ZZ'V8 9r0°Z01
00008y $ %6/ 00008 ¢ 6£0'¢9 § %6. 000'0F ¢ 0z5'lE $
00S‘9 $ %6.L €80'L ¢ oOve'L $ %TYE  THS $ zs8'L $
€zZ'voz ¢ %0l  L£0'¥Ye $ GI8LS $ %8SZ  6L0°ZL ¢ ZlLE'EP $
00002 $ %6 gee'es $ 2e008 8 %E6 199'9Z2  $ 29.'%T $
19bpng °%  aLA9Bpng QLA [emoy % Yuow Yyuop
£Aq196png [en)oy
0202 ¥snbny - Buisnoy 21qnd
wmoud woud oud oid oud
9.6°L9 62EL1L 0S0°Z1L $99°s 1€8°L
05€°882 %L 850°8Y 96.'9¢ %28 620'v2 6561
008°c $ %6l  €£9 $ vEL'L  $ %Clz  LLE ¢ 298 $
002 $ %¥6L €€ $ soz $ %2851 LI $ soz $
002'€ $ %6 £es $ +0S $ %Z6L 192 $ LIS $
059} $ %Pl 612 $ sie $ %62z 8EL $ sie $
00s'622 $ %l £86'0F $ 6.5'%E $ %9. zez'ez  $ 208‘LL $
9Z£'95¢ %16 88€'6S opg'es $ %E6 #6962 268'.L2
00¥ $ %v8 19 $ 9s $ %16 €e $ o¢ $
000t $ %ZE 199 $ 9z $ %EE ece $ 601 $
oee've $ %00l gzL's ¢ wels 8 %00L 198  $ 198'C $
265'21E  $ %06 €e6'26 $ €s8.v ¢ %E6 99v'9Z $ 265've $
j1ebpng 9%  alLAebpng @lA |enjoy % Yuop Yuop
£qjebpng len)oy

0202 ¥snbny - 2009

lea ) 1o} (ss01) 40 Jyoid

sasuadxg jejoL
Aeuipioelyx3/sso Ajensed
$S07 ||0D/ooUBINSU|/|BISUDS)
asueusulepl
ssinN
$90IAI9G JUBUS |
SAjejsIUILPY

sasuadxgy
sjejol
Apisgng Bunesadp
}saIoy|

awodu| Jsy10
BwWoou| [eusy
1SaNUBADY

lea) 10} (sso) 10 Jyoid

sasuadx3 [ejolL
aoueINSU|/|BIaus)
S92IAI9S SAlj08)0.d
aoueuajuien
selliun
SAjjessiuILpY
sasuadxg

sjejoL

swoou| Jayo

ysaso)

$99 |BjUDy

s204 Jwb/6uidesypoog
1SONUIAIY



lea) Joj (sso7) Jo jyoid

sosuadxz |ejol
sAlelsiuiwpy
sosuadxgy

s|ejoL

1salsju|

anusAay 9SIN JOYI0

paule] se94 UIWpY

anuaAaY Juels
isonusnay

aosuejeg
ajeq 0} sesuadxg
2)e( 0] anuaAsy

:Bulpung ulwpy Aseuipioesix3 HSYA

158 Zvl 9v0°L b
80‘€l €LL'2 ¥S9'L 980°L g88
8e0'cl $ €L’z $ vs9'L  $ 980} $ ¢88 $
888l SLET LOL'T 511 0
- $ - $ 1 $ - $ 0 $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
888'€l $ %LLL  Gle'Z ¢ o00LT 0§ IS1°) $ - $
1ebpng %  QaLAebpng @lA |enjoy % yuopw Yuol
Aq jebpng lenmyoy
020Z Isnbny - aie) snid J8jjeys
- $ - $ 8l'6e $ - $ (sz2) $
- $ - $ czeoL $ - $ g2z $
- $ - $ 000'9¢ $ - $ - $
sso SS07 $S07 SS01 SS07
95802 %26 LOL'YE 006°LE %26 08g‘LL z50'9L
¥95'80C ¢ 19L%¢ ¢ 006'LE  $ 08e'Ll § 2S0'0L $
62£'Z61 §50°2€ 06€'LE 12091 9L6'SL
00S'€ $ £85 $ Oopp $ 262 $ GGl $
£9€'C $ ¥6¢ $ g€l $ 161 $ g€l $
0§ $ 8 $ oz $ 14 $ ¥l $
aly'esl ¢ 690'le  $ 060t $ %L0L  S€S'SL  $ €L9'GL $
1abpng %  {LA3ebpng QLA jemoy % Yiuop Yuopw
Aq 196png fenjoy

020z }snbny - g uonoeg

lea ) 10} (s507) 40 Jyoig

sasuadxy |eyoL
SAllelSIuIWPY
sasuadxg

s|eo]

Alanoday pnel4

S84 J8yjO pue vddl

)sass)u|

pawed s894 uiwpy
1SaNUaAdY



169 3 £€ 9l ¥99 62¢ pasea spun
188192 0Lg‘szl 18521 1199 952'622 668'gL VHd 031 sjuawhed anH
901'822 082'skL ez 125°9 695612 602801 71 01 sjuswied YHd
Woid woud woid | ssol wod | woud $s07 | ssoq woud |  woud woud | woud
€L5°101 1ZL'6S L0l (s88) 0 0 (015) (og1) GZ6'€8 $06'28 150°'LL 1882 1ea ) 104 ($8077) 10 JYOId
- - asuadxz uopeoaudag
102°65) ¥82°98 $59°L 598 oSt 0S¥ 006°LE Zs0'ol 106'88 wi'er 962'9¢ gsL'6l sosuadx3 [ejoL
(A (20122) - - - (e6z'8€) (zoL'ze) - 1diedau JueID/SSOT] Allense
592 592 - - - - - [T 597 sainjipuedx3 1eWyo
08581 £95'0) Ll [ - glL 66 LLL9L 881'6 ¥ELL Z98 1980 peg/|esaus/soueinsy|
1S2'6b 828'62 1 1 - [3% e 6026 €12'62 ¥0S 118 SOUBUBIUIEN
Z0.°€ 8T - - - 182 ¥96'Z SiLE SILE sennN
- - - - - - - - SB0IAIDS JUBUS |
169°GZ1 Z5v'v9 2891 118 osy osy 6ELLE [ATXTS 989°LS 81862 6L5vE 208°LL BARISIUILPY
sasuadxgy
pLZ'192 S00°9FL 10L' 0 oSy osy 06§°1LE 916'S) 928°ZL1 910201 1p8'cs T65°L2 SANUIASY |EI0L
- - - - - - - 9]eS U0 SSOUIRS
6€0°€9 0z8°LE - - = 6£0°€9 0zg°lE = Apisang
8LL'eS 9.9°ch 0042 - - G.S 062 88205 95€'EY 95 0€g 2SI
8Lz 926°1 L 0 0 0 9z [ 0v6'L 758°) 9lg 601 (2R
8G1'GS £29°22 0 - - ZE0°0S Z9L°Ye ZeL'S 198°Z SJUGY [BI0.L
082°6S 8vL'Se - - - L2kl 965 £58°2¥ 265'7e seaZ Jwbpy/buideayyoog
0vZ'LE £90°91L - - [ 2 0S¥ 0620 €196} - - pautes $804 UlWpY
aLA YIUOW siyL aLA YIUoW SIyL aLA YIuoy siyy ala Yluow siyL ala quow sy alA YIuop SyL :senueney
Ss|ejoL a1e) sn|d Jejjeys sysodeq finseg-vuaL 8 uojjosg sjueIDAUSY MO 2209
Jea ) |easid JO SYJUO Z Joye Judwualels awoou|
GIS'LIE 1Y) sl T4 000°1 66°0 zi0'ee 110 YE'0ET 110 99'001L €10 SSINjIGEI] JUs.LIn) [EJOL
ZIETS Y9z LL 870'SE M0iIST S84
2 YEEY B8/ Juaun)
00€EE 00£°eE I8\ IoUd  1107id
65Ct Ll [T4% 2 SNOJUEROSHN
Lze 662 8LL°0L ¥£9°2 SMOyU| paLIsjeq uoisuad
116'2 zi S8 28S°L Zv6 soxe] jlosfed peniooy
Z£9'6E [T} zL0'S 6802 862 °Cl llosfed paniooy
00v'Lz [ Z6E LELLL 852'6 90uasqy pejesuadwo)
0052 - 0052 layio Aed 190V
G12'98 SPEL 000°L 0009 928°'L ¥vS'0L swbd Jayi0 fed 1,99V
(8) () suononpaq fjloJied
600°26 600°L6 spsodeq Aunoag
isaniger]
895'262'Z Lv'e zLO'L z8Y' 161 £6£°128°L Y0Z'SLL Sjossy Jusung JejoL
- SNOBUE||@2SIA
968°0€ 0LEZ 12802 09zZ'71 Sjud uojsued jienbesqng
GE0Ze 8E0°C IErvL 095'S SMOYINQ Pe.asq uoisuad
15608 ¥S6°0€ Kojueau| [eusiep
802G ¥Z1'6Z ¥8 aoueinsu| piedeid
0E09 - 121 €062 J8Ul0 99y 190V
S12°98 685'LL GZV'ES L0L°GL swid JeyiQ 29y 100V
{0o0g')) (0081} 1,90V JnoQ 1o} mojliy
- daq 09g-09Y 100y EeUd |
1611 16171 pne.J-0ay J90Y Jueua
ZLL9 [N} 29y 00V JUBUd L
122'620'2 Liv'e ZHO'L SrS'69L 06¥'891°L 869°9¢L SJSOAU| @ YseD [BJOL
1ev'829 - 229°'09S v18'29 SjusLISaAY)
¥8L°05t°L LIY'E ZL0'L GrS'691 198209 £88°999 ysed Jauo g Buspayd
1ejoL a1e) snid Jeeyg syisodaq Aundeg-yugL 8 UonIsg SJUBIDAUSY MO 2209 isjessy

Jea ) [eos!d JO SO Z Joye J99Ys aduejeq
020zZ ‘L£ ¥snbny je Ajuoyiny BuisnoH euljes

2



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580

CD #6710214

CD #600006188

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

August 2020

Bennington State Bank  First Bank Kansas  Total by Program
$ 47.45
$ 201,942.96
$ 401,902.48
$ 3,974.39
$ 159,442.91

$ 113,348.66

$ 107,461.87

$ 113,369.31
$ 66,999.55 1,168,489.58
$ 668,883.06

$ 67,814.45 736,697.51
$ 145,102.28
3 24,442.43 169,544.71
$ -

8 -

$ - -
$ 3,476.83 3,476.83
$ 1,012.47 1,012.47
3 1,677,226.81 § 401,994.29 2,079,221.10

81% 19% 100%
2,079,221.10
$ 1,690,000.00 $ 725,024.35
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,940,000.00 $ 975,024.35
$ 262,773.19 § 573,030.06
8/31/2020 8/31/2020

* CD matures 9/21/20 will be renewed until the end of the year. Will be renewed with new signatures

once new ED is hired.

* CD matures 9/30/20 will be renewed until the end of the year. Will be renewed with new signatures

once new ED is hired.

22

&k



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
September 2020

SUZANNE SMITH, CS-PHM
INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Personnel
Nothing new to report.
Financial:

The Salina Housing Authority received $31,519.67 in Operating Subsidy in September for Public
Housing. We received $117,793 for September HAP funding for the Section 8 programs, which
includes $10,451 restricted for Mainstream vouchers. We have approximately $28,909 remaining
Net Restricted Assets for Section 8 vouchers and an additional $18,189 in unspent Mainstream
funding.

The monthly administrative fee funding for Section 8 was $15,613 for September. As discussed,
and approved in the budget, we will continue to assess full management fees to the Section 8
program but loan funds back to the Section 8 program to cover variances. The total amount of
the loan as of Aug 31 is $6,000.

Program Updates:

Nothing new to report.

HUD Regulation/Legislative

On September 1, 2020, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) and Department of Health and
Human Service (HHS) announced an order to stop residential evictions to halt the spread of
COVID-19. The order was also published in the Federal Register on September 4. It became
effective on publication and will last until December 31, 2020, unless extended. At this time,
this will replace the previous order from Kansas Gov. Laura Kelly that was signed as short-term
limit on evictions and foreclosures prohibiting residents from being evicted. Evictions can still be
processed for other lease violations, but not for non-payment of amounts owed, if the household
is are in default due to a financial hardship resulting from COVID-19.

Management

The SHA office continues to be closed to the public as we see an uptick in Salina cases. We are
working on a remodel of the front office and conference room remodel which will provide
additional protections to guests and staff. The front will remain closed until the remodel is

A2



complete. We are staffed and doing as much business as possible by mail, phone, and other
communication. We are scheduling appointments with anyone that has to meet in person to
reduce the number of individuals in the front at one time and to help allow us to properly sanitize
and avoid spreading the virus or being exposed to the virus.

Training

Kansas NAHRO hosted an online conference for September 15-17. Due to several staff being out
of the office and other obligations at the time,only one staff member attend trainings during the
conference.



OLD BUSINESS

a. DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
b.SEARCH COMMITTEE UPDATE



NEW BUSINESS

a.RESOLUTION 2020-1049 UTILITY
ALLOWANCES FOR THE PUBLIC
HOUSING PROGRAM

b.RESOLUTION 2020-1050 UTILITY
ALLOWANCES FOR THE SECTION 8
PROGRAM



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
September 18, 2020

From: Suzanne Smith, PHM, Interim Executive Director
Meeting: September 22, 2020
Subject:  Utility Allowance Review / Revision Public Housing, Section 8

Housing Choice Vouchers.

BACKGROUND

The Salina Housing Authority is responsible for establishing allowances for utilities (natural gas,
electricity, water, sewer, etc.) purchased directly by program participants from utility companies.
These allowances represent fixed dollar amounts that are deducted from program participants’
monthly Total Tenant Payment.

The Housing Authority is required to review utility rates on an annual basis, and determine if an
increase or decrease in Utility Allowances is necessary. The last Utility Allowance full review
occurred in August & September 2016 and the last update occurred imDecember 2018 for Public
Housing. The last update for Section 8 occurred in January 2017.

DISCUSSION

The utility allowance study utilizes an engineering-based methodology to determine monthly
utility consumptions; the consumptions are based upon a reasonable consumption of an energy
conservative family of modest circumstances that provide for the basic essentials needed for a
living environment that is safe, sanitary and healthful. The utility allowance review and
calculation was performed based on averages from actual sampling of units. In the Section 8
program, these rates were reviewed in August and September 2020 and adjustment is necessary.
In the Public Housing program, rates were reviewed in August and September 2020 and
adjustment is necessary.

The Salina Housing Authority reviewed the data used in the studies for electric, natural gas,
water, sewer, and trash based on bedroom size, fuel types, construction materials, window types,
and mechanicals.

When the Ultility Allowance exceeds the TTP and results in a negative rent amount, the Salina
Housing Authority is required to refund the credit amount to the program participant. Utility
Allowances are not designed to cover the entire utility costs for program participants; they are
provided as an allowance from the Total Tenant Payment (TTP) in order to make more
household income available to assist in the payment of utility costs.

Public Housing Program

Upon completion of the utility allowance studies, the Salina Housing Authority has determined
that it is necessary to revise its Utility Allowance schedules for the Public Housing Program. The

&7



revision is not due to a cumulative change of more than 10% in utility costs (electricity, natural
gas, water and sewer, and trash collection) as is required by HUD. However, when the last
Utility Allowance was adopted, the rates for each utility were considerably different. At this
time, electric service and water rates have both increased, but the gas rate has decreased. The
new Utility Allowances will more accurately reflect current costs.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

The Salina Housing Authority has recognized the need to revise its Utility Allowance schedules
for the Housing Choice Voucher Program. This revision is necessary due to a cumulative
increase in certain utility costs greater than 10%. The is different than the Public Housing
adjustment as the previous Utility Allowances were approved at different time and rates were
different. Housing Choice Voucher residents are responsible for paying utilities as designated by
their lease. The Housing Choice Voucher program Utility Allowance does not allow for air
conditioning. The Housing Choice Voucher allowances do however provide a deduction for
participants who are required to supply their own appliances (i.e. stove and refrigerator).

The Salina Housing Authority is required to provide residents with 30-days’ notice of any
changes to the utility allowances that affect the amount of rent the resident pays. The proposed
effective date of the 2020 utility allowance revisions is December 1, 2020.

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1049, adopting the revised Utility Allowances for the
Public Housing and Resolution No. 2020-1050 Housing Choice Voucher programs
effective December 1, 2020.

2. Do not approve Resolution No. 2020-1049, adopting the revised Utility Allowances for
the Public Housing and Resolution No. 2020-1050 Housing Choice Voucher program.

3. Table the request

RECOMMENDATION

The Housing Authority staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve Resolution No.
2020-1049, adopting the revised Utility Allowances for the Public Housing and Resolution No.
2020-1050 Housing Choice Voucher program effective December 1, 2020.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Approve Resolution No. 2020-1049, adopting the revised Utility Allowances for the Public

Housing and Resolution No. 2020-1050 Housing Choice Voucher program effective December
1, 2020.

Enclosures:

1. Schedule of Proposed Utility Allowance Revisions for the Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher

2. Resolution No. 2020-1049 (Public Housing) and Resolution 2020-1050 (Housing Choice
Voucher).

e



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1049

UTILITY ALLOWANCES FOR THE PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM
SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, in accordance with 24 CFR 965.517, the Department of Housing and Urban
Development requires an annual review of utility allowance provided to residents occupying
low-income units; and

WHEREAS, based on information provided by independent study on the part of the
Salina Housing Authority, it was determined that the utility allowances should be modified due
to a cumulative increase of 10% or more in utility rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Salina Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners, that the attached schedule of utility allowances be adopted to become effective
December 1, 2020. The following guidelines will be adopted and will supersede all previously
adopted:

2020 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
127 160 185 231 329
After Discussion, Commissioner V7 oWyl moved that said Resolution be
finally adopted as read; the motion was seconded by Commissioner \770‘)014 . The

question being put upon final adoption of said Resolution, the roll was called with the following
result:

AYES D NAYS 0

The chairman declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted. Adopted this
22" day of September 2020.

Kimberly Trigg, Board Chair ( \/ i¢)
éu Sou~ W€



Current since 2018

1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
Electricity $6000|  $78.00]  $9800|  $12400]  $217.00
Natural Gas $36.00]  $37.00]  $4000]  $4400]  $98.00
WIS/T 84200 6200  $69.00]  $9300]  $89.00
Totals|  $138.00]  $177.00]  $207.00]  $261.00]  $404.00

Proposed 2020

1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
[Electricity $47.00]  $50.00]  $73.00]  $90.00]  $150.00
INatural Gas $3500  $35.00]  $3800]  $41.00]  $83.00
WISIT s4500  $66.00]  $7400]  $10000]  $96.00
Totals|  $127.00]  $160.00]  $18500  $231.00]  $320.00




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1050

UTILITY ALLOWANCES FOR THE SECTION 8 PROGRAM
SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, in accordance with 24 CFR 965.517, the Department of Housing and Urban
Development requires an annual review of utility allowance provided to residents occupying
low-income units; and

WHEREAS, based on information provided by independent study on the part of the
Salina Housing Authority, it was determined that the utility allowances should be modified due
to a cumulative increase of 10% or more in utility rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Salina Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners, that the attached schedule of utility allowances be adopted to become effective
December 1, 2020. The following guidelines will be adopted and will supersede all previously
adopted:

After Discussion, Commissioner Om%d/\ moved that said Resolution be
finally adopted as read; the motion was seconded by Commissioner |7)V0(Uﬂ . The
question being put upon final adoption of said Resolution, the roll was called with the following
result:

AYES '77 NAYS O

The chairman declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted. Adopted this
22" day of September, 2020.

ygﬂ/ﬂ}é% oo

e Smith, Interim Executive Director -K.lm.b&l-&l.gg, Board Chair \/ | u’

SCLF&W\ L)e iJ

S/



Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

U.S Department of Housing and

Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169
exp. 7/31/2022

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

Locality/PHA Unit Type Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Salina Housing Authority Apartment 12/1/2020
Utility or Service | Fuel Type 0 BR 1BR 2 BR 3BR 4 BR 5 BR
Heating Natural Gas 28 33 38 44 51 59
Bottled Gas
Electric 27 32 38 40 46 53
Electric — Heat Pump
Fuel Qil
Other
Cooking Natural Gas 6 7 9 8 9 11
Bottled Gas
Electric 10 12 13 13 15 18
Other
Other Electric 28 33 34 36 37 41
Air Conditioning
Water Heating Natural Gas 9 10 11 13 15 17
Bottled Gas
Electric 14 17 20 22 26 30
Fuel Qil
Water 13 15 23 38 44 56
Sewer 16 19 27 43 50 58
Trash Collection 17 17 17 17 17 17
Other - specify
Range/Microwave 12 12 12 12 12 12
Refrigerator 13 13 13 13 13 13
Actual Family Allowances — May be used by the family to compute allowance while Utility/Service/Appliance | Allowance
searching for a unit. Heating
Head of Household Name Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Unit Address Water Heating
Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other
Number of Bedrooms Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Previous versions are obsolete.

Form HUD-52667 (7/2019)




Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

U.S Department of Housing and
Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169
exp. 7/31/2022

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

Locality/PHA Unit Type Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Salina Housing Authority Attached 12/1/2020
Utility or Service | Fuel Type 0 BR 1BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5BR
Heating Natural Gas 34 40 43 56 61 71
Bottled Gas
Electric 31 36 39 40 51 59
Electric — Heat Pump
Fuel Qil
Other
Cooking Natural Gas 6 7 9 8 9 11
Bottled Gas
Electric 12 14 23 34 41 47
Other
Other Electric 33 38 65 95 116 133
Air Conditioning
Water Heating Natural Gas 10 12 13 17 18 21
Bottled Gas
Electric 18 21 22 22 30 55
Fuel Qil
Water 13 15 23 38 44 56
Sewer 16 19 27 43 50 58
Trash Collection 17 17 17 17 17 17
Other — specify
Range/Microwave 12 12 12 12 12 12
Refrigerator 13 13 13 13 13 13
Actual Family Allowances — May be used by the family to compute allowance while Utility/Service/Appliance | Allowance
searching for a unit. Heating
Head of Household Name Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Unit Address Water Heating
Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other
Number of Bedrooms Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Previous versions are obsolete.

23

Form HUD-52667 (7/2019)




Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

U.S Department of Housing and

Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169
exp. 7/31/2022

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

Locality/PHA Unit Type Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Salina Housing Authority Detached 12/1/2020
Utility or Service | Fuel Type 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4 BR 5BR
Heating Natural Gas 37 43 42 56 63 73
Bottled Gas
Electric 21 24 18 101 63 72
Electric — Heat Pump
Fuel Oil
Other
Cooking Natural Gas 4 5 5 6 7 8
Bottled Gas
Electric 9 11 18 22 30 34
Other
Other Electric 49 58 75 93 127 146
Air Conditioning
Water Heating Natural Gas 11 13 12 17 19 22
Bottled Gas
Electric 9 11 8 45 38 45
Fuel Oil
Water 13 15 23 38 44 56
Sewer 16 19 27 43 50 58
Trash Collection 17 17 17 17 17 17
Other — specify
Range/Microwave 12 12 12 12 12 12
Refrigerator 13 13 13 13 13 13
Actual Family Allowances — May be used by the family to compute allowance while Utility/Service/Appliance | Allowance
searching for a unit. Heating
Head of Household Name Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Unit Address Water Heating
Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other
Number of Bedrooms Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Previous versions are obsolete.

Form HUD-52667 (7/2019)




NEW BUSINESS

¢.RESOLUTION 2020-1051 HIRING AND
APPOINTMENT OF NEW EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

X



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
September 18, 2020

From: Jennifer Craft, Finance Manager
Meeting: September 22, 2020

Subject: = New Executive Director

BACKGROUND

The previous Executive Director, Tina Bartlett, submitted her letter of resignation on August 11,
2020 to the Board of Commissioners. Her last day of employment with the Housing Authority
was September 11, 2020. Suzanne Smith was appointed to act as Interim Director until such time
as a new Executive Director has been appointed and able to start employment.

DISCUSSION

The Board of Directors under the direction of the appointed search committee has conducted a
search for a qualified individual to fill the position of Executive Director. They have completed a
series of zoom interviews and follow up in person interviews. The search committee has
performed their due diligence and have selected a candidate, Phil Nix, that they feel meets the
requirements of the job description and is a good personal fit within the Salina Housing
Authority’s current staff.

RECOMMENDATION

The search committee recommends hiring and appointing Phil Nix as the Executive Director of
the Salina Housing Authority.

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1051 to hire and appoint Phil Nix as the Executive
Director.

2. Deny approval of Resolution No. 2020-1051 to hire and appoint Phil Nix as the
Executive Director.

3. Modify Resolution No. 2020-1051 to meet the needs of the Commission.

4, Table the Request

E7



POSSIBLE MOTION

Approve Resolution No. 2020-1051, to hire and appoint Phil Nix as the Executive Director of the
Salina Housing Authority.

Attachments:
1. Resolution No 2020-1051

S



RESOLUTION 2020-1051
SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

HIRING AND APPOINTMENT OF NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

WHEREAS, Tina Bartlett’s last day as Executive Director was September 11, 2020 and
Suzanne Smith has been acting as Interim Director since that time; and

WHEREAS, the search committee has performed their due diligence to find a candidate
that meets the job description and is a good personal fit within the Salina Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, Housing Authority of Salina, Kansas, has embarked upon the
administration of the public housing program within the City of Salina, Kansas, and;

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development requires the Local
Housing Authority to maintain oversight and management of its various HUD funded programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Salina Housing Authority of Salina, Kansas, hereby approves the hiring and appointment of Phil
Nix as the Executive Director and to have the power and authority of Executive Director granted
in the Bylaws and all resolution of the Board.

After discussion, Commissioner V?\(me moved that said Resolution be finally

adopted as read; Commissioner (ho=in seconded the motion. The question being put
upon final adoption of said Resolution; the roll was called with the following result:

AYES ,b

NAYS 0

The Chair declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted. Adopted this 22nd
day of September, 2020.

Lo Lo

S&%e Smith, Interim Director KifirTrigg, Board Chair (Viu)
g s A Jeo



EXECUTIVE
SESSION



COMMISSIONER’S
COMMENTS

ADJOURNEMENT



